From: Corporate Services

To: Eimear O Sullivan

Cc: Brian Murray

Subject: RE: Item 80626 October Lucan Palmerstown and North Clondalkin Area Committee Meeting
Date: Wednesday 17 January 2024 12:11:37

You don't often get email from corporate.services@fingal.ie. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Dear Eimear,

| wish to acknowledge receipt of your email and | can confirm this has be
forward to our Planning Department for their attention. | have included Brian
Murray SEO Planning on this email.

Kind regards,
Sinead Kennedy
Corporate Services

From: Eimear O Sullivan <eosullivan@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>

Sent: 11 January 2024 15:57

To: Customer Care Unit <CustomerCareUnit@fingal.ie>

Subject: FW: Item 80626 October Lucan Palmerstown and North Clondalkin Area Committee
Meeting

This email originated from outside of Fingal County Council. Do not click on links or open

attachments unless you are satisfied of the email's authenticity.

To Whom it May Concern,

The elected Councillors in South Dublin County Council are sub-divided into Area Committees
who meet to deal with local issues. One such meeting, the October 2023 Lucan / Palmerstown /
North Clondalkin Area Committee Meeting (ACM) requested that we write to you on foot of the
agreed Motion as per attached letter.

The next Lucan / Palmerstown / North Clondalkin Area Committee Meeting will be held on

Tuesday 21° January 2024. Your reply before the meeting would be greatly appreciated.

| look forward to your reply which will be circulated to all members and made available to the
public through published minutes.

Kind regards,
Eimear O’Sullivan

Central Management Unit
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Land Use, Planning and Transport
South Dublin County Council
Phone: 01-4149000

Email : eosullivan@sdublincoco.ie

Website: www.sdcc.ie

Central Management Unit

Land Use, Planning and Transport
South Dublin County Council
Phone: 01-4149000

Email : eosullivan@sdublincoco.ie

Website: www.sdcc.ie

From: Eimear O Sullivan

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 4:50 PM

To: customercareunit@fingal.ie

Subject: Item 80626 October Lucan Palmerstown and North Clondalkin Area Committee Meeting

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

I look forward to your reply which will be circulated to all members and made available to the
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

SDCC Logo
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The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for
the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic message in
error, please notify the sender or info@sdublincoco.ie. This message has been swept by Anti-
Virus software.

Is eolas faoi run an t-eolas atd sa riomhphost seo agus d'fhéadfadh go mbeadh sé faoi phribhléid
6 thaobh an dli de. Is don té ar seoladh chuige/chuici agus désan/dise amhain an t-eolas. Ni
ceadmhach do dhuine ar bith eile rochtain a bheith aige/aici ar an riomhphost seo. Murar duit an
riomhphost seo ta nochtadh, céipeail, ddileadh nd aon ghniomh eile a dhéanamh né aon
ghniombh eile a fhagail gan déanamh ar iontaoibh an riomhphoist seo toirmiscthe ort agus
d'fhéadfadh siad sin a bheith neamhdhleathach. Ma fuair tu an teachtaireacht leictreonach seo
tri earrdid téigh i dteagmhail, le do thoil, leis an té a sheol i né le info@sdublincoco.ie. Glanadh
an teachtaireacht seo le bogearrai Frithvireas.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic message in error,
please notify the sender or itservicedesk(@fingal.ie. Internet communications cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete. Therefore, we do not accept responsibility for any
errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that have arisen as
a result of e-mail transmission. This message has been swept by Anti-Virus software. Ta
an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhad a ghabhann leis faoi run agus d'théadfadh sé a bheith
faoi phribhléid dhlithliuil. Is ar an seolai amhain até s¢ dirithe. Mura tll an faighteoir
beartaithe, ta cosc ar aon nochtadh, céipeail, ddileadh, n6 aon ghniomh a dhéanamh no6 a
thagail ar lar 1 dtaca leis an riomhphost agus d'fhéadfadh sin a bheith midhleathach. Ma ta
an riomhphost seo faighte agat tri dhearmad, cuir an seoltoir no itservicedesk@fingal.ie ar
an eolas. Ni féidir cumarsaid idirlin a ratha a bheith slan né saor 6 earraidi mar d'théadfadh
faisnéis a bheith idircheaptha, truaillithe, caillte , scriosta, né teacht déanach n6
neamhiomladn . D4 bhri sin , ni féidir linn glacadh le freagracht as aon earraidi n6 easnaimh
ata sa teachtaireacht seo , n6 aon iatan , a thainig chun cinn mar thoradh ar an tarchur
riomhphoist . T4 an teachtaireacht cuardaithe ag bogearrai Frithvireas.
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